From: Abigail Pedersen

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 2:17 PM

To: Tom George

Subject: DMV LUCs for 5669 Trilogy St SE and 1805 22nd St SE

Attachments: DMV | UCS 5669 Trilogy Street SE arp pdf; DMV 1 UCS 1805 22nd St |
SE.arp.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached DMV LUCs for 5669 Trilogy St SE (case number 24-114899-PLN) and 1805 22" St
SE (case number 24-114900-PLN). Let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Abigail Pedersen

Planner |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning Division

555 Liberty St SE, Room 305

Salem, Oregon 97301

apedersen@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309

Facebook | Youtube | Linkedin | www.cityofsalem.net

Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net



https://www.facebook.com/CityOfSalemOR/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofsalemplanningpublicm779
https://www.linkedin.com/company/37275/admin/feed/posts/
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

APPLICATION FOR
THREE YEAR VEHICLE DEALER CERTIFICATE

1905 LANA AVE NE. SALEN OREGON 07314 AS A DEALER OR REBUILDER OF VEHICLES

'

CUSTOMER NUMBER EFFECTIVE DATE

EXPIRATION DATE

DEALER NUMBER EORIGlNAL

] RENEWAL

If this is a renewal, do not complete the fee

with your renewal application.

Original Certificate (Includes one plate)..........
Additional Locations @$350.00

location)

(Two sizes, standard and small, available)

Additional plates 12" x 6" g or7" x 4"

information. Use the

(Supplemental Application Form 735-372 required for each

attached billing list to calculate your fees. The billing list MUST be submitted

CERTIFICATE FEE

LATE FEE
....................... $ 1,188.00 SUPPLEMENTALS
..................... $ 0.00 RENEWAL PLATES
s 256 ADDITIONAL PLATES
$55.00... TOTAL $
TOTAL =% 1,188.00|| » | temporary pLATES

BUSINESS NAME AND ADDRESS Any alteration of Line 3 voids location approval.

Tommy Avshin  Georoe

LEGAL NAME OF APPLICANT (OWNER, PARTNERSHIP, LLC OR CORPORATION NAME)

FEDERAL ID NUMBER (FEIN) [OREGON REGISTRY # (IF LLC OR CORPORATION)

09-118301 0 2095 8 72

BUSINESS NAME (IF ASSUMED BUSINESS NAME, FIL)N REGlSTRY NO.) OREGON REGISTRY NO. B_US}NESS TELEPHONE
Teoc Cermtval &S . LLC 5058051y
MAIN BUSINESS LOCATION (STREET AND NUMBER) CITY ZIP CODE COUNTY
599 Tw\oq)' 3% SE Salem MO 0N
MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE | ZIP CODEJ EMAIL
59,4 TV\\lUci\/ v SL_ 3alem O | AT 30{Trudk central v s @vjeho

TYPE OF OPERATION

If corporation, list the state under

CHECK ORGANIZATION TYPE:|_|Individual

[:IPartnership MLLC DCorporation:

which business is incorporated:

I/ we primarily sell: D New Vehicles

@/Used Vehicles

1 / we are a franchise dealer:

[ ] Yes B/ No If “Yes,” name the makes »

I/ we sell NEW RECREATIONAL VEHICLES:

D Yes D No

IF “YES,” SERVICE FACILITY LOCATION (STREET AND NUMBER) CITY

ZIP CODE

LOCATION APPROVAL (If renewal, required only if dealer is changing business location)

who:

security interest, consignment or otherwise;

in buying a vehicle to buy a vehicle.

OR

(b) Displays a new or used vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer for sale: OR
(c) Acts as any type of agent for the owner of a vehicle to sell the vehicle or acts as any type of agent for a person interested

Certification of local zoning. ORS 822.005 requires a vehicle dealer certificate, unless exempt under ORS 822.015, for any person

(a) Buys, sells, brokers, trades or exchanges vehicles either outright or by means of any conditional sale, bailment, lease,

THE CERTIFICATION BELOW IS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LOCAL ZONING OFFICIAL. The approval below should be based
upon whether the applicant can do ANY of the activities listed in (a) through (c) above under applicable ordinances, at the location
of the business given on Line 3. Pursuant to ORS 822.025, applicant shall meet requirements below.

As the zoning official for the jurisdiction where this business is located, | verify by my signature that the location of this business as stated on this application
complies with any land use ordinances of the jurisdiction pursuant to ORS 822.025.

cIty oF: Salem []

COUNTY OF:

TELEPHONE NUMBER

( £o3 ) 940-2309

PRINT NAME
Ab,\c, ow | PQ‘M/"S{/O

TITLE
Planne |

SIGNAW A Ll’\/\l

DATE

7/0/24

approval are in an attached letter from
the zoning authority.

/XJ Check box if restrictions on the location

V

Place Sﬁamp orsealhere

\__.,
%

7Muvf J@&A ﬂpw

F 'J T 7
"‘“'i -MENTS

Lnr |ui

735-370 (1-24

Page 1
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CITY OF ‘zé;,\/

AT YOUR SERVICE MEMORANDUM

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: OREGON DMV

FROM: ABIGAIL PEDERSEN, PLANNER |

DATE: JULY 17, 2024

APPLICATION NO.: 24-114899-00 PLN

SUBJECT: LAND USE COMPATIBILITY STATEMENT FOR 5969 TRILOGY ST SE

The property subject to the proposed approval is located at 5969 Trilogy Street NE (Marion Co. Tax
Lot No.: 083W15CD13700). The Salem Area Comprehensive Plan Map designation and zoning for
the property are as follows:

Comprehensive Plan SF (Single Family Residential)
Designation

Zoning RS (Single Family Residential)
Overlay Zone NA

Under the Salem Revised Code (SRC) section 511.010, Motor Vehicle and Manufactured Dwelling
and Trailer Sales is not a permitted use in the RS zone. No on-site sales, display, and storage of
vehicles is allowed at the subject property. The dealer may operate only an office at this location
as an Office use is permitted in the RS zone.

dd A Rown

Abigail Pedersen, Planner |
503-540-2309
apedersen@cityofsalem.net




mailto:apedersen@cityofsalem.net




hWON =

CLEAR FORM |

SU PPLEM ENTAL - DEALER NUMBER

) DEALER / REBUILDER VEHICLE ERFRATION DATE
SEEER. DEALER CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

EFFECTIVE DATE

All supplemental locations must operate under the same ownership and

business name as shown on the current certificate. (ORS 822.040)

Submit application with all required signatures and fees to: FEE: [ ] $350
Business Licensing Unit, 1905 Lana Avenue NE, Salem OR 97314
® Any alteration of Line 2 voids location approval.

e Check if: \:| New Vehicles |:| Used Vehicles

LEGAL NAME OF BUSINESS

LECH y ASSUMED BUSINESS NAME (DBA) IF APPLICABLE BUS(NESS TELEPHONE )
TUCK el Rus LG (o3 ) 580/5%
SUPPLEMENTAL LOCATION (STREET AND NUMBER) CITY COUNTY . ZIP CODE
%05 21"d st sE T — BN q1302
MAILING ADDRESS . — CITY COUNTY Sgﬁ ZIP CODE
599 Tnleey St SE Salenn nManr o 9730,
VAIN BUSINESS LOCATION

8599 Trileqy St SE

—/_ DEALER CERTIFICATION - Must be signed by the dealer —

False certification is a Class B misdemeanor under ORS 162.085 and is punishable by six months in jail, a fine of up to $2,500 or
both. In addition, DMV sanctions against you or your dealer certificate may be imposed.
With the above penalties in mind, | CERTIFY:

I'am the owner, a partner of a partnership, an LLC member, or a corporate officer of this business entity, and that all information on
this application is accurate and true. This business deals in vehicles, or rebuilds vehicles at the location given. This supplemental
location will operate under the same ownership and business name as shown on the current certificate.

PRINTED NAME TITLE
SIGNATURE E-MAIL
X
SUPPLEMENTAL BUSINESS LOCATION INFORMATION
Property is (check one): [JOWNED [X LEASED / RENTED:

If property is “Leased / Rented” complete the following: LEASE OR RENTAL PERIOD:

PROPERTY OWNER'S FULL NAME TELEPHONE NUMBER

Dean pullman §+Dra3e, W less (503 ) 9b7 &I599

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE

1905 722nd Sy SE Salem OR 11307

10 LOCATION APPROVAL —Ifrenewal, see instructions —
Certification of Local Zoning and Business Regulatory Compliance. ORS 822.005 requires a vehicle dealer certificate, unless exempt
under ORS 822.015, for any person who:
(a) Buys, sells, brokers, trades or exchanges vehicles either outright or by means of any conditional sale, bailment, lease,
security interest, consignment or otherwise; OR
(b) Displays a new or used vehicle, trailer or semitrailer for sale; OR
(c) Acts as any type of agent for the owner of a vehicle to sell the vehicle or acts as any type of agent for a person interested in
buying a vehicle to buy a vehicle.
THE CERTIFICATION BELOW IS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LOCAL ZONING OFFICIAL. Your approval below should be based
upon whether the applicant can do ANY of the activities listed in (a) through (c) above under your ordinances, at the location of the
business given on Line 2. Pursuant to ORS 822.025(6), applicant meets requirements below.
As the zoning official for the locality in which this business is located, T verify by my signature below that the location of this business as stated
on this application complies with any land use ordinances and business regulatory ordinances of the city or county, as appropriate pursuant to
TELEPHONE NUMBER
11 Xciry oF: Sglem || COUNTY OF: (503 ) SYp-2309
PRINT NAME TITLE
12 A’bfﬁ]a:\ Pedersen Planner |
SIGNATURE DATE
1B8x M/ A ke /11 /24

[X] Check box if restrictions on the location v Place Stamp Oor: Seal ,I'belre v

approval are in an attached letter from the )

DEVEL , REC ENTS
zoning authority. NOTED ONgPLANS.
70724 Mim A -
L INd signature of Planner
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CITY OF ‘zé;,\/

AT YOUR SERVICE MEMORANDUM

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: OREGON DMV

FROM: ABIGAIL PEDERSEN, PLANNER |

DATE: July 17, 2024

APPLICATION NO.: 24-114900-00 PLN

SUBJECT: LAND USE COMPATIBILITY STATEMENT FOR 1805 22ND ST SE

The property subject to the proposed approval is located at 1805 22nd Street SE (Marion Co. Tax
Lot No.: 073W35AC / 1900). The Salem Area Comprehensive Plan Map designation and zoning
for the property are as follows:

Comprehensive Plan IND (Industrial)
Designation

Zoning IG (General Industrial)
Overlay Zone NA

Under the Salem Revised Code (SRC) section 554.005, automobile sales, manufactured dwelling
sales, recreational vehicle sales, when the sales display area is greater than 5 acres in size is not a
permitted use in the MU-I zone, all other motor vehicle and manufactured dwelling and trailer sales
are permitted. No on-site sales and display of vehicles is allowed at the subject property. The
dealer may only store vehicles at this location. Customers shall not visit the site and sales shall
occur off site.

d A Rown

Abigail Pedersen, Planner |
503-540-2309
apedersen@cityofsalem.net
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